- NORTHWEST FLORIDA
7 STATE COLLEGE

Memo

To:  Board of Trustees

From: Dr. Devin Stephenson, President
Date: May 16, 2023

Re:  2023-2024 Academic Calendar

The 2023-2024 Academic Calendar is presented for your review. The calendar was developed in alignment with
the guidelines provided in Florida Administrative Rule 6A-10.019. The original 2023-2024 Academic Calendar
was approved on May 17, 2022.

This version includes several new items:

1. The Fall 2023 Commencement date of December 15, 2023, was added.
. The 12-month faculty return dates (fall/spring/summer) were added.
3. Earlier this year, the attendance tracking deadlines were added for each session of each semester. Thus,
superscripts 5 and 6 in the middle of the calendar were adjusted and the footnotes were updated with
the reporting time deadline.

4. Earlier this year, the Registration - Space Available Waivers (Senior Citizen, State Employee,
Teacher) dates were added for each session of each semester.
5. Financial aid, VA deferment, and tuition payment information were added.
RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees approves the 2023-2024 Academic Calendar, as presented.



